

TACA Meeting, December 2018 minutes

Present: Stuart, Janet, Lucy, Lesley, Tony, Hayley, Sue, Bill

Apologies: Beryl, Elaine, Debika, Anthony

Chairman's Report

- Smoke alarm still to be fitted – Stuart to chase up scaffolding/taller ladders
- Piano is now at Dewsbury hospital

Treasurer's Report

- Updated statement of accounts submitted to the chairman

Hall bookings

- N/A

Coffee Morning and Luncheon Club

- Next luncheon club dates: 11th December
- Coffee morning: 13th December

Christmas Fair

- Went very well, busy, music was a success and people stayed longer at the fair.
- Raised £277
- Suggestion to rearrange tables for next year
- **Action: Lucy to write a thank you letter to the musicians**
- **Action: Lucy to make and print flyers saying how much was raised/successful event/etc...**
- It was suggested that we could use the money raised to buy something for the village
- **Action: people to come back with suggestions next meeting**

Amateur dramatics

- Lucy spoke to East Hardwick and they are willing to do a joint venture, using their hall

New Year Party

- 12th January for committee and guests
- Suggestion to invite the Parish Council
- **Action: email Stuart with your food donations for the party**

AOB

- Lucy collected the Christmas tree from the brotherhood and has erected it on the green. Light and baubles will be put on in the next week. A hamper was sent to the brotherhood as a thank you for the tree.

Next meeting: Monday 7th January